6/24/24, 12:55 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: WW Clyde Bernhardt DRMS 112 Adequacy Review Response

i&?n%o Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

FW: WW Clyde Bernhardt DRMS 112 Adequacy Review Response

3 messages

JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> Mon, Apr 8, 2024 at 1:18 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob —

FYI, the e-mail response back from the clerk to the board at Weld County on the adequacy review response.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.
305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Office: (303) 857-6222
Mobile: (970) 222-9530
FAX: (303) 857-6224

From: Mariah Higgins <mhiggins@weld.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:15 PM

To: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>; CTB <CTB@co.weld.co.us>
Subject: RE: WW Clyde Bernhardt DRMS 112 Adequacy Review Response

Received. Thank you!

Mariah Higgins

Deputy Clerk to the Board
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6/24/24, 12:55 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: WW Clyde Bernhardt DRMS 112 Adequacy Review Response
Clerk to the Board’s Office

Weld County

1150 O Street
Greeley, CO 80631
Tel: (970) 400-4225

Email: mhiggins@weld.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-mail and
destroy the communication. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this
communication or any attachments by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

From: JC York <jcyork@)j-tconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Mariah Higgins <mhiggins@weld.gov>; CTB <CTB@co.weld.co.us>
Subject: WW Clyde Bernhardt DRMS 112 Adequacy Review Response

Caution: This email originated from outside of Weld County Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Mariah —

This is the DRMS 112 permit application adequacy review response for the Bernhardt Pit for W.W. Clyde & Co. Can you
provide an e-mail response back that you received this?

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

JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 9:02 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob —

FYI, wanted to forward the e-mail from Weld County that we provided the adequacy review response to them as well for
inclusion with the permit materials they have as well as the previous adequacy review responses.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.
305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Office: (303) 857-6222
Mobile: (970) 222-9530
FAX: (303) 857-6224

From: Mariah Higgins <mhiggins@weld.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 8:53 AM

To: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>; CTB <CTB@co.weld.co.us>
Subject: RE: WW Clyde Bernhardt DRMS 112 Adequacy Review Response
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Good morning JC,

This item has been received.

Thank you,

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

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 8:38 AM

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
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This is the DRMS 112 permit application adequacy review responses for the Bernhardt Pit for W.W. Clyde & Co. Can you
provide an e-mail response back that you received this?

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 9:07 AM
To: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>

Thank you, J.C.

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.
Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov
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